Bangor Women's Golf Club Monthly Meeting June 6, 2019

Members Present:

Marlene Viger Diane Herring Judy Richard Marilyn Rice Karen Bamford Nancy Hart

Jean YoungRobin AsheClaudette AmorosoJean BridgesSusan PayneGwen ArchambaultShelley DrillenSue RobertsBrenda CrosbyKathy ConstantineJanet AndersonGloria AttenweilerMarilyn HughesHilda WardwellKathy Anderson

Carol Brooks Anne Pooler

Thanks to all present for participating in this meeting.

Robin Ashe, President, opened the meeting at 11:00 AM. by welcoming participants and giving updates on BWGC members who are unable to be with us due to injury or illness.

Reports

Secretary's Report: Gwen Archambault

Members have been able to read the minutes from the May 3rd Spring Meeting by receiving them at their email addresses, by reading them on the BWGC website, or by reading them in the minutes notebook in the locker. Anne Pooler moved that the minutes be accepted as read. Kathy Anderson seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Treasurer's Report: Jean Young

The current balance in the BWGC treasury is \$3,324.66. Dues from 36 members have generated \$1,378.00. The complete report can be found in the Meeting Minutes Notebook in the locker room.

Sponsor Committee: Jean Young

Sponsorships are \$100.00 each and are in affect from July of one year to July of the next year. Sponsorships to date have come from Shelley Drillen, a Mary Kay representative; Maine Horse and Rider, Northeast Restoration; Zucco; MacMillan Construction; and RBC/Shannon's. The Sunshine Girls and Snowbound Ladies of Muni are collecting money for sponsorships.

As a way to increase our treasury, it is recommended that we have a raffle during our monthly Theme Day.

Handicapper: Sue Roberts

Sue will prepare, then give to each member, a paper titled, "20 Must Know Rules of Golf Changes for 2019."

Each week before tournament play, members are asked to meet in the area near the tee box for number 1 hole to listen as Brian Enman or Rob Jarvis explains one of the rule changes. Following play, while we are in the Hero's Sports Grill, the rule will be discussed again.

If during tournament play players have a question regarding a rule, they will play another ball from the same spot where a possible infraction of a rule occurred with no penalty for playing the second ball. At the end of the round, the question will be taken to Rob Jarvis or Brian Enman to determine the correct way to have handled the situation. This issue should be brought before the group during the rules discussion. This eliminates the need for a rules chairman and a rules committee.

Tournament Chair: Marilyn Rice

Marilyn has sent members the schedule for weekly tournaments; copies of the weekly tournament rules that can be found in the Member Booklet on our website; and a sheet about how to speed up play. If you have not received these, please notify Marilyn.

Due to having to cancel our golf tournament today, **Hilda Day** will be celebrated on June 13, 2019. The game of the day will be Match Play to get us prepare for President's Cup play. Pairings will be done in the Pro Shop.

The tournament will begin at 8:00 A.M.

Maine State Golf Association: Jean Young

Jean paid for us to sponsor a hole at the Maine Women's Amateur Tournament.

Tuesday MSGA Women played at Diadema.

Old Business:

Karen Bamford and Gloria Attenweiler have volunteered to coordinate the Theme Day events for June. Thank you.

On July 11th, our off-site tournament will be held at Traditions Golf and Driving Center in Holden, Maine.

The bulletin board in the locker room and Ringer Boards are all ready to be used. Thanks to Jean Bridges for the bulletin board preparation. Janet Anderson and Jean Bridges are doing the Ringer Board preparation. Thanks to you both.

New Business:

Recruitment of New Members

The Executive Committee is looking for ways to help interest women golfers in joining BWGC. These are some of the ideas we have had.

- Monday evenings there is a "Nine and Wine" time being offered by Rob Jarvis. This might be an opportune time for members to talk to prospective members.
- Jean Young organizes a group of women golfers on Saturday mornings. If workingwomen play at that time, it would be counted as league play.
- The July Theme Day could be an Invite a Guest tournament. Further suggestions would be most welcomed.

Rules Changes Books

Jean Young has new Rule Books that explain the 2019 Rules Changes. All members can have one.

New Member Reception

Hero's Sport Grill and the Bangor Men's Golf Association are sponsoring a New Member Reception to be held at 5;30 PM on June 14th. All BWGC members are welcome to attend. Special golf events will be held.

Scotch Foursome

Golfers have been asking for a nine-hole Scotch Foursome tournament where golfing teams will be comprised of men and women. The first Scotch Foursome will be held on Sunday, June 16th at 3:30 P.M.

Adjournment

Kathy Constantine made the motion that the meeting be adjourned. **Anne Pooler** seconded the motion.

The meeting was adjourned at 11:40 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Gwen Archambault, Secretary